BlackRock & Politicized Capital Markets -- "Patient Zero" documents

BlackRock CEO Larry Fink’s recent letters, and a WSJ op-ed “The Plot to Politicize Banking”,
recalled past discoveries from open-records pursuits involving the campaign for mandatory
"climate risk disclosure”. “CRD” and its various rhetorical re-framings aim to restrict
hydrocarbon energy interests’ access to capital.

morgan.costello@ag.ny.gov

From: Siobhan Collins [mailto:collins@ceres.org]

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 12:12 PM

To: Siobhan Colling

€c: Jim Coburn; Erica Scharn; Brooke Barton; Ryan Salmon
Subject: Logistics: SEC 10/23 Meetings

Dear colleagues,

I'm writing with a lunch invitation, logistics, lists of attendees, and our cell phone numbers for the three upcoming SEC meetings on
Tuesday, October 23rd. In advance of the afternoon’s meetings, Ceres is providing lunch for participants at 11:30 a.m. at Art and Soul
(see menu here), which is a half mile/ 10 minute walk from the SEC. Please let me know if you are planning to attend lunch with
usat 11:30 a.m. Here's the location for our lunch:

Artand Soul

415 New Jersey Ave, NW

Washington, D.C. 20001

(Located at The Liaison Capitol Hill Hotel, between D St NW & E 5t NW)

All SEC meetings will be held at SEC headquarters: 100 F Street, NE, Washington, DC 20002 (between Union Station & 2Znd 5t., NE. See
attached map). Please arrive in time to go through security in the first floor lobby. Our group will meet in the foyer at 12:45pm.

Building /Transportation Details

Everyone should report to the main headquarters at 100 F Street, NE, and make sure to have their driver’s license or a government
issued ID. Please allow for ten minutes to clear security. Once everyone is through security, participants will be escorted to the
conference room.

For those arriving via the DC Metro, take the Red Line to Union Station. The SEC’s offices are adjoined to Union Station in the Station
Place Office Complex. Just go to the end of the Amtrak arrival/departure gates towards McDonald's. Enter next to McDonald's let the
guard know you are here for a meeting at the SEC, proceed down the hall and take the escalator down, This puts you in the main
lobby, where everyone will need to check in at the main reception desk.

Meeting Participants:
Jim Coburn, Erica Scharn, Brooke Barton, and Ryan Salmon, Ceres
Robin Brown, Joyce Haboucha (tentative), Rockefeller Fi ial Asset M t

Morgan Costello, New York State Attorney General's Office
Jonas Kron, Trillium Asset Management

Don Marlais, CalPERS

Chad Spitler, BlackRock

Victoria Willard, Maryland State Retirement and Pension System
10/23 Meeting Schedule:

(1) Commissioner Aguilar - 1:00-2:00 p.m.

FOIL 140072 014355

Document ID: 0.7.691.437204

Asputina WSJ LTE:

‘Social investing’ campaigns include not only promotion of preferred investments but a
determined effort to disable these investments’ competition. That darker flip side involves
a “climate risk disclosure” industry. Players in this “CRD” movement include state
attorneys general, comptrollers and treasurers, and lawmakers combining with public
pension funds, interest groups and, of course, contingency-fee lawyers. Even academics
admit to expecting a taste of the expected settlement fund.

The campaign seeks to impede access to capital—one player called it “divestment through
value destruction.” The effective goal is to coerce “confessions” in energy-related
interests’ public filings that catastrophic man-made global warming is a real problem of


https://www.blackrock.com/us/individual/larry-fink-ceo-letter
https://www.blackrock.com/us/individual/blackrock-client-letter
https://www.wsj.com/articles/the-plot-to-politicize-banking-11579046350
mailto:https://eelegal.org/ee-legal-letters-issue-xiv-state-city-investment-officers-the-next-stop-for-climate-change-industry-divestment-through-value-destruction-campaign/
https://www.wsj.com/articles/john-bogle-and-the-rockefeller-fund-respond-1517248957?cx_testId=17&cx_testVariant=cx&cx_artPos=0&cx_tag=personal?cx_campaign=poptart&mod=cx_poptart#cxrecs_s
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which they constitute a significant part, that their reserves are in fact worth little to
nothing and their previous filings and other statements constitute actionable misdeeds,
possibly fraud.

Given its newfound prominence among regulators, and open-records scrutiny of some of the
state and city treasurer/comptroller offices active in the campaign, consider the below records.
They affirm that, notably, this BlackRock-led campaign was midwifed contemporaneously with
the climate litigation push; was also coordinated by disgraced former New York Attorney
General Eric Schneiderman’s Office (key players still there); promoted by Rhode Island
senators; with the obligatory Rockefeller component (Rockefeller Financial Asset Management).

From: Siobhan Collins [mailto:collins@ceres.org]

Sent: Friday, October 19, 2012 12:12 PM

To: Siobhan Collins

Cc: Jim Coburn; Erica Scharn; Brooke Barton; Ryan Salmon
Subject: Logistics: SEC 10/23 Meetings

Dear colleagues,

I'm writing with a lunch invitation, logistics, lists of attendees, and our cell phone numbers for the three upcoming SEC meetings on
Tuesday, October 23rd. In advance of the afternoon's meetings, Ceres is providing lunch for participants at 11:30 a.m. at Art and Soul
(see menu here), which is a half mile/10 minute walk from the SEC. Please let me know if you are planning to attend lunch with
us at 11:30 a.m. Here's the location for our lunch:

Artand Soul

415 New Jersey Ave., NW

Washington, D.C. 20001

(Located at The Liaison Capitol Hill Hotel, between D St NW & E St NW)

All SEC meetings will be held at SEC headquarters: 100 F Street, NE, Washington, DC 20002 (between Union Station & 2nd St., NE. See
attached map). Please arrive in time to go through security in the first floor lobby. Our group will meet in the foyer at 12:45pm.

Building/Transportation Details

Everyone should report to the main headquarters at 100 F Street, NE, and make sure to have their driver’s license or a government
issued ID. Please allow for ten minutes to clear security. Once everyone is through security, participants will be escorted to the
conference room.

For those arriving via the DC Metro, take the Red Line to Union Station. The SEC's offices are adjoined to Union Station in the Station
Place Office Complex. Just go to the end of the Amtrak arrival/departure gates towards McDonald's. Enter next to McDonald's let the
guard know you are here for a meeting at the SEC, proceed down the hall and take the escalator down. This puts you in the main
lobby, where everyone will need to check in at the main reception desk.

Meeting Participants:

Jim Coburn, Erica Scharn, Brooke Barton, and Ryan Salmon, Ceres

Robin Brown, Joyce Haboucha (tentative), Rockefeller Financial Asset Management
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
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These parallels with the climate campaign continued with the Rockefeller Family Fund’s Lee
Wasserman — who, with tort lawyer Matt Pawa initiated Eric Schneiderman’s Climate-RICO
coalition — chiming in with a cheerleading Journal LTE, right below the one cited above.!

These players are joined by Ceres, some “social investing” outlets that very deliberately
occupied certain SEC committees such as the IAC (Investor as Owner Committee), and some

labor pension funds.

Sometime after the NY OAG email listing the core group, we see a damning confession, if one
nonetheless somewhat guarded on certain details. Prompted by this item:

Lueders-Dumont, Tim

From: sicsgroup@googlegroups.com on behalf of Smith, Timothy <tsmith@bostontrust.com >
Sent: Monday, March 21, 2016 1:30 PM

To: Smith, Timothy

Subject: [SICS] FW: As Coal's Future Grows Murkier, Banks Pull Financing - N¥Times.com

As | read this NYT article on bank financing of coal this morning it was a powerful reminder of the impact of bank
financing in our climate change work. And here we see the retreat of large bank financing into an almost inevitable
position of ne further funding of coal .

Our colleague Elizabeth McGeveran of the McKnight Foundation sent some reflections on the history of this decision
that | thought was worth sharing with a broader audience. She reminds us of the long term effect of engagement by
shareowners that led to this turn in the road.

In the world of impact investment arguments are made that you can’t get a lot of impact with equity funds. To me, this
article in today’s NYT on coal financing is the perfect antidote to that claim.

Here is the PERFECT example about the powerful ecosystem build by ESG/SRI public funds. This work with banks to truly
assess and understand ESG risks in long-term, high cost bonding and project financing was started back in 1999 by ICCR,
F&C, Trillium, Domini, Friends of the Earth and Christian Brothers & others around 3 Gorges Dam bonding syndicate. It
led to the Equator Principals, hiring ESG staff into banks, policies on forest financing, fracking, mountain top removal

etc. It prompted the banks to set up the infrastructure and insights today to understand both the climate and pollution
risks related to an industry in decline.

Those who argue that public ESG funds aren’t high impact have a short-term horizon.

http:/fwww. nytimes.com/2016/03/2 1/business/dealbook/as-coals-future-grows-murkier-banks-pull-
financing. html?emc=edit th 20160321&nl=todaysheadlines&nlid=46676105& r=1

Elizabeth E. McGeveran
Director, Impact Investing
The McKnight Foundation
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hitp:/imobile.nytimes.com/2016/03/2 1/business/dealbook/as- coals- futurc-grows-murkicr-banks-pull-
linancing.html?eme—edit th 2016032 1&nl—todaysheadlines&nhd—466761058& r—3&relerer

"' In an interesting side note, a 2018 WSIJ editorial suggested that the disconnect between California’s
assertions to investors and to the courts about climate risk, pointed out by energy company defendants in
“climate nuisance” suits, could prompt the SEC to abandon its hands off approach and, beginning with at
least local governments, cleverly take steps toward the mandatory “CRD” agenda.
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To: SICSgroup@goeoglegroups.comf]

cc: "Smith, Timothy" <tsmith@bostontrust.com={]
Beco: I

From: sicsgroup@googlegroups.com

Sent: Mon 3/21/2016 2:31:02 PM

Subject: Re: [SICS] FW: As Coal's Future Grows Murkier, Banks Pull Financing - NYTimes.com
MAIL_RECEIVED: Mon 3/21/2016 2:51:18 PM

imageC03.png

1) The launch of the Sierra Cilub's campaign te highlight JPMorgan Chase's
specific involvement in destructive coal projects in the U.S.: http://

www_huffington post.comibruce-nilles/jp-morgan-chase-ceo-jamie_b_253024. html.
One of the tactics involved getting community representatives to the annual
meeting, which couldn't have happened without this incredible group!

2) 6 years worth of engagement by Rainforest Action Network (with a litlle

token help from Sierra Club and BankTrack along the way), including annual

report cards and extensive dialogues with dozens of banks, including Chase. If

you haven't ever read the report cards, they're worth checking ocut. 2015

version is here: http://

www.banktrack. org/manage/ems_files/download/the_end_of_coal_2015_pdftthe_end_of_
coal_2015_0.pdf

3) The campaign to actually get the country to move beyond coal, which was a
critical part of demonstrating to the banks that these companies really are
terrible investment choices, which I've had the privilege of being a part of

for the last decade: http://

www . politico. com/agenda/story/2015/05/inside-war-on-coal-000002

The progress we've seen on the financial industry and coal in the last few
months demonstrates the effectiveness and importance of every component to a
successful advocacy campaign, frem direct dialogue to investor engagement,
grassroots power to effective communications, solid data and analytics to
persuasive lobbying.

Mark Kresowik
On Mon, Mar 21, 2016 at 1:30 PM, Smith, Timothy <tsmith@bostontrust.com> wrote:

As | read this NYT article on bank financing of coal this morning it was a
powerful reminder of the impact of bank financing in our climate change work.
And here we see the retreat of large bank financing into an almost inevitable
pasition of no further funding of coal .

Our colleague Elizabeth McGeveran of the McKnight Foundation sent some
reflections on the history of this decision that | thought was worth sharing
‘with a broader audience. She reminds us of the long term effect of engagement
by shareowners that led to this turn in the road

Elsewhere one sees what record productions revealed about the BlackRock partnership with
NRDC, part of the lobbying campaign these groups undertook in comptroller offices and with
sympathetic SEC Commissioners, according to public record productions. Other examples:


https://eelegal.org/ee-legal-letters-issue-xiv-state-city-investment-officers-the-next-stop-for-climate-change-industry-divestment-through-value-destruction-campaign/
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Fram: Siabhan Coling [maillocoline@ceres.o

Sent: Wednesday, Ociober 17, 2012 5:18 AM

Tex Siabhan Collins

Ce: Jim Ceburn; Evica Scharn

Subjéct: SEC INCR Prep Cal: Today 1017 1:00-2-00pmET

180072 Respansin: Bocs pes 2B6T1-20800 pdl

Ceres looks forward 1o having you parlicipate in e upcoming SEC Commissicner snd Corporalion
Financa maetings ragarding climate changa disciosura. As A remindar, this convarsation |s schedulad
for this aflemoon, Wednesday, Octobar 17th from 1:00-2-00pmET.

Calin Information:

- Tall-Frae Access: 877-326-0011

-westng + S

Aganda for today's prep call:

- Briefly cutiine past INCR afforts to improve climate disclosure
- Discuss state of chmata disclosura in SEC fiings

- Review 10123 Meeting Geals and Agendas

- Determine lnvestor Roles

Attached matarials:
- Draft intarnal agendas for SEC mastings

- Recommendations for SEC aclions 1o improve disclosure

As a reminder, the SEC meetings scheduled for 10/23 include:
(1) Commissianer Aguilar - 1:00-2:00 p.m.

(2) Com F
{3) Commisssoner Waller - 4:00-5:00 p.m.

aff from Natural

affica - 2:00-3:00 p.m.

Goad Merning,
FOIL 140072 039243
From: Michaed J. Myers <fo-kswnetou-Fst
Tor Slobhan Collins <colins@ceres.org>
Co Morgan Costclio <io=lawnctiou=first
groupi astello
Beo:

RE: INVITE: SEC Commissioner Meetings [Tuesday, October 23nd]
Diate: Wed Sep 26 2012 13:03:31 EDT
Atfachments:

Siobhan—1 ither Morgan Costelln of | would e 1o aftend on benall of the NY AG's office. Thanks much
Tor thes inwilee. W nieed fo obstain ol lravel apgroval hese, bul plesse phan on one of us allending.—
Mike:

Michasl . Myers

Chlef, Affrmative Litigation Sectlon
Environmental Protection Bureau
Mew York State Attomey General
The Capital

Mbany, NY 12224

(518) 402 2504

Michasl. myers@ag.ny.gov

From: Sicbhan Collins [madocolins@eres.omg]

SGI Friday, September 21, 2012 117 PM

el ). Myers

S\.Ms,l INVITE: SEC Comenissioner Meelings [Tuesday, Oclober 230d]

Dear Mr. Myers,

e, oping
and E‘.otpo(aﬂnn Finance Staff. The confirmed meeting times are as follows:

FOIL 140072 002443
Page 381 of 2671

Thisnk you in advance far your lime and W loak Farward b speaking with you tis
alterncan.
Besl Regards,
Slobhan
FOIL 140072 029244
=1:00 - 2:00pm ET: Commissioner Aguliar

“4:00 - 5:00pm ET: Commissionsr Walter

groundbreaking interpretive guidance on cinahc change disclosure in 2010, and its |mDona|liormc
SEC to hear from investors—in person-—about the need for the Commission to better implement its
guidance.

Thie SEC mentioned cimate change disclosare in only 17 out of aver 20,000 SEC comment letters sent
to companies in the year and a-half after the guidance was issusd. This level of implementation of the
puikanie indicates that SEC stall is missing I irnprave di Tiom

Facing material climate risks and cpportunitics. M a time when the SEC is facing many constraints, it's
especially imgaortant for s o postion oursehes as o esous o e Commission and belp tiem
improve implementation of the guidance.

Please RSVF to these meetings by COB next Wednesday, September 26th. Due to limited space, we
have capacity for one person from each organization at the mestings. If you should have any
questions, please feel free to either e-mail me or call at (617) 247-0700 ex. 162,

Besl Regards,

Siobhan

Siabhan Colling

Coardinator, Investor Programs | Ceres

99 Chauncy Stree, fih Floor | Bosten, MA 012111
T: (B17) 247-0700 X 162

collins@ceres org | www.ceres.org | www.Inor.com

Ceres |= an advorate for sustainablity lzadership. Our mission i o mobilize iInvestor and isiness
lesadiership fo build & thriving, sustainable global economy.

FOIL 140072 a0zd4d
P 382 ol 2671
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Fronz Siubhus Colins wuullins@os s o
To: Slebhan Callins <colinsglceras.omn>
[ im Cofusm <cobimiceres.ams; Frica
Schurn =schami@osresangs
Bro:
Subject; Scheduling SEC Mecting Frep Call: Doode Poll (Octobar 16,17,18)
et Tue Ot 07 7012 100611 FOT
Alachenents:
ood Moming,

Crres locks forward Lo your participation in the upcoming SEC Commissioners Meetings in
Washington, U.C. on | uesday, October 23nd. We will Circulate !e dratt agenda and preo materiaks by
Oetober 15th and welcome any questions fram you prief to that date.

In preparstion for meetings with Commissioner Eisse B. Walter, Commigsicner Luts A Aguilar and
Corpurale Finance stalf, pleese kel me know your availabilty fonan hou-ong pep call o e dales
bt by fillng out tis online poll: hitp:idocdle comiuzuibduiifagament

Tuesday, 10/16: 3:00 - 4:00pm ET
Wednesday, 1071/ 100 - 2:00pm k|
Thursday, 10718: 2400 - 3:00pm ET

Flease teel tree 1o reach out 1o me via. emall of phone (617} 247-0700 ex. 162 with any questions or
Cancarns,

Bes1 Regands,
Skobhan

Slabhan Collins

Coordnator, Investor Frograms | Ceres

99 Chauncy Streed, Gth Floor | Bastan, MA 02111
12 [617) 241 0000 X 162

callins@onres ang | wew.crers.on | wwiwine.com

Ceres Is an advocate for sustainabliny leadership. Our missian s to mobilze Investor and business
leadership to bulld a thriving, sustainable global coonamy.

[Fe

FOIL 140072 002446
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N ENDA:

with Leaders of Nataral Resources Office, SEC Division of Corporation Finance
Tuesday, Octaber 23, 2012

2:00-3:00 p.m_ ET

Attendees:

Barry Summer, Associate Director, SEC Division of Corporation Finance

Roger Schwall, Asststant Director, (ffice of Natural B I Division of €
Jim Cobun, Erica Scham, Brooke Barton, and Andrew Logan, Ceres

Finance

Jayce Huboucha and Robin Brown, Financial Assel

Jorms Kron, Trllium Asset Management

Don Marlais, CalPERS

Michael Myers and Margan Costello, New Yark State Attoney General's Office
Chad Spitler, BlackRock

Victorin Willard, Maryland State Retirement and Pension System

Goals:

-- Establish a relationship with staiT responsible for disclosure reviews for key climate change-related
industries: food, oil and gas

= Discuss some key developments in climate change and climate disclosure within the last year
- Provide staff disclosure excerpis about material risks, and guidance on questions 1o ask when
Teviewing filings

- Encourage stall o improve their implementation of the climate change guidance, including issuing
more camment letters to companies

== Pasithon Ceres and INCR members & an ongoing resource for the SEC on climate dsclosre

-- Giet a sense of staff's current thinking about climate disclosure and implementation of the guidance

Agenda:
-- Ask Nntural Resources team about current priorities regarding food and oil and gns disclosure (Tim)
- Dverview of Ceres and INCR members” role in asking for the guidance (Erica), and recent climate
«change impacts and the growing case for materiality (Andrew: 3 minutes)
-- Discussion of your swn work on climate change and nesd for SEC action to improve disclosure
(Investors: 12 mirmes)
-- Make the case for iality of key food cli discl issues (Brooke: 3 minutes)

- Buppest and discuss questions SEC stafl should ask when reviewing filings
- Make the case for materiality of key oil and gas climate disclosure issues (Andrew: 3 minates)

- Buggest and discuss questions SEC staff should ask when reviewing filings

Marterinls:
-- Ceres reparts: Stormy FutwreClearing the WetegPhysicel Rivks from Climate Chorggd
Sustainable Exraction?
-- PowerPoint handout: key material dsks from elimate change & quality of disclosure in SEC filings
- Recommendations for SEC actions to improve climate disclosuse
== News clips.
-- Issue briefings on climate disclosun: in the food and oil & gas sectors
INTERNAL AGENDA:

2 FOIL 140072 029254
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INTERNAL AGENDA:

Meeting with SEC Commissioner Luis Aguilar
Tuesdny, October 25, 2012

1A00-2:00 pun, ET

Altendees:

Commissioner Aguilar

Commigsionee’s courssel

Jim Coburn, Erica Schamn, Brooke Barton, and Andrew

Joyee Haboucha and Robin Brown, Rockefeller Financial Asset Manasemnul
Jomas Krom, Trillium Asset Management

Don Marksis, CalPERS

Michael Myers and Morgan Costelio, New York State Attomey General's Office
Chad Spitler, BlackRaock

WVictoria Willard, Maryland State Retirement and Pension System

Goals:

- Demonstrate our continued interest in impeoving climate diselozare in SEC filings

- Di key in climate ch d climate disclosure within the last year

- Provide spi dations for improving SEC ol the elimate disslosure
guidance

— Position Ceres and INCR. members as an ongoing resource for the SEC on climate disclosure

— Get & sense of Commissioners Aguilar's current thinking about climase disclosure and implementation
of the puidance:

a:
- Ask Commissianer current state of play at the SEC and disclosure priorities (fim)
— Owerview of Ceres and [NCR. members’ role in asking for the guidance (Erica), and recent climate
chane impacts and the growing case for materiality (Andrew: 3 minutes)
- Discuss water disclosure research (Brooke: 3 minutes)

- Discuss oil and gas disclosure research {Andrew: 1 minutes)
— Disgussion of your own work on climate change and need for SEC action to improve disclosure
{Investors: 12 minutes)
— Discuss rescarch on SEC comment letters on climate change (Jim: 3 minues)

Materlals:

- Ceres reporis: Stormy FutureClearing the WatesWPhysical Risks from Climate Chargel
Sustainable Extraction?

- PoowerPaint handout: key material risks from climate change & quality of dischosune in SEC filings
— Recommendations for SEC actions to improve climate disclosare

- News clips

- lIssue briefings om climate disclosure in the food and oil & gas sectors

«= Cieres mesma on the nature of SEC comment betters res chmae change disclosure

1 FOIL 140072 029253
spanshe Dacs pgs 28671-29802 pdt
Frirfied Bem: 64 { Attachment 5§ of 6]
Meeting with SEC Commissioner Ellsse Walter
Tuesday, October 23, 2012
4:00-5:00 p.m. ET
Attendees:
Commissioner Walier
Commissioner's counsel
Corporation Finance staff (invited by Commissioner Walter)
Jim Coburn, Erica Scham, Brooke Barton, and Andrew Logan, Ceres
Juyce Haboucha and Robin Brown, Rockefeller Financial Asset Management
Jonas Kron, Trillium Asset Management
Dion Marlais, CalPERS
Michae] Myers and Morgan Costello, New York State Attorney General's Office
Chad Spitler, BlackRock
WVictoria Willard, Maryland State Retirernent and Pension System
Goals:
= [k inued interest in climate disch in SEC filings
- Discuss some loey d.ewlopmcms in climate change and climate dlscloaulc w1lhm the lnst year
- Provide specific for i SEC i of the
wdnace

-- Position Ceres and INCR. members as an ongoing resource for the SEC on climate disclosure
== Chet & sense of Commissioners Walter's current thinking about elimate disclosure and implementation

of the guidance

Agenda:
-- Ask Commissioner current state of play at the SEC and disclosure priorities (Jim)

- Orverview of Ceres and INCR members’ role in asking for the guidance (Erica), and recent climate

change impacts and the growing case for materiality (Andrew: 3 minutes)
-- Discuss water disclosure rescarch (Brooke: 3 minutes)
-- Discuss oil and gas disclosure research (Andrew: 3 minutes)

- Disewssion of your own work on climate change and need for SEC action 1o improve disclosure

(Investors: 12 minutes)
= Discuss research on SEC comment letters on climate change (Jim: 3 minutes)

Materials:

= Ceres reports: Stormy f‘u!wc‘ﬂeurmg the WateePhysical Risks from Climate Chargpe

Sustainable Extraction?

- PowerPoint handout: key material risks from climate change & quality of disclosure in SEC filings

- Recommendations for SEC actions o improve climate disclosure

- News clips

- [ssue bricfings on climate disclosure in the food and oil & gas sectors

== Ceres meme on the nature of SEC comment letters re: climate change disclosure

3 FOIL 140072
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On Oct 24, 2012, at 11:56 AM, Jim Coburn wrote:

Dear colleagues,

I'm writing on behalf of Erica, Brooke, Ryan and all of us at Ceres who work on SEC disclosure: thank you so
much for taking the time yesterday to join us at the SEC meetings. We really appreciate your time and your

very valuable contributions to the meetings.

®
. We learned a lot about how to influence SEC staff to improve climate disclosure, as well as learning about |
+your latest views on disclosure and work on climate change. ¢

Il schedule a debriefing call soon, and we'll also discuss the meetings at our next INCR SEC working group

call, probably in mid-late November.

If you have any thoughts on any aspects of the meetings while they're fresh in your mind, please let me
know. | look forward to hearing your views on our best strategies to influence the Commission.

Best regards,
Jim
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Recommendations for SEC Actions to Improve Chmate Risk Disclosare

Crutlined bedaw are five recommendatians for bow the SEC could improve staff use and
P ofthe un climate change disclosure to impeove the quality
of dischsare in registrants’ mandatory flings
1. Dusgnate climate sk dischosurs as 2 “tangel issue” warranting special anenton from
Cammission staff
2. Create u task fiorce 1o focus on reviewing climate change disclasures
3. Focus an the adequacy of disclosures cornceming recent, mejor plysical impacts and
regulstory developeents
4. Provide Ceres/Blonrberg trining to Corporation Finance staff on researching climate
risk data, including climate-related water mh
5. Add stall pasitioes focused an enlerizl social and (ES
disclosurs issuss, including clinsate risk disclosuse

1. Designute Climate Risk Disclosure as a “Target lssue” Warranting Special Astention
From Commission Stafl

Given the imp ies ard of climate ri
investors, and the diverse and rut-cmlnng Eu:lms that hear on climate risk, the Commission
ahould sake climate sk drsclosure 3 “targel s’ that receivis focused stiention in @talT revdew

of filings in key sectors.
A m.zm!!m af 48 H'LK l'|l|n9: fiound that despite issuance of | i climate
kang, in six key , wtilitics, real cstate, insurance, bariks and zirlincs—

revnsins inconsistent und largely boilesplate, In this sanpl, o Jeast 0% of the cormpanies in
cach indusiry provided no disclasus o bailesplae statements, as oppesed 10 indusiry specifc
climate disclosare or quantitative metrics.'

Climsate risk dischosure ks imporsm encugh to warran o spoctal dedicaton ol SEC stall
resaurces, #nd o closer review of climate risk diselosure than would otherwise be possible.

2. Crente a Task Force to Focus on Reviewing Climate Change Disclosures.

I same Instances when the Commission adopied new disclosure rules, ihe Commission has
ereated o task farce of reviewers tmined in o substantive topic arca whao focus their review on that
area. A rooel example of this was when the SEC changed the rules governing execulive
eompensstion disclosure in 20067 Cammission saff reviewad the exccutive compensation snd
melared dlsclnwves of 530 peblic companies representing o broad mnge of industries. In addition

g disclosure issues to ific companies selected for this review, the
comumont betters froen this review influcncod ether comgpanies” disclosures. Also, Commssion
ataff pubslished a report cutlindng its general abservations regarding disclosures made i resposse
#0 the new eompensation disclasure rules

Nwﬂ G Lioclus, Harvard Busizes School, Wi‘lll‘? Klws. Mike Krnn Consuling. Jem Ragers. Sustwnabel ity Accountmng
rds Appled Corporate Finance: A Morgan Sixey

Mmﬂﬂm i, mmm&

e e i e Mmuw‘hwm\-«wrﬂw.n Jam.

FOIL 140072 029257

140072 Resgonsive Decs pgs 2007129802 ot

Now that issuers have lmd s-ll’ﬁclcm ruw.‘wundcrumd the Guidance and pit in place
systems t collect cli undertake n similar task
Fﬂmeml:wnppmmmhdpmmhnw‘ 4 climate risks and The
Cormmisson saff eould review disclosures in key indusiries, issue comment letlers regarding
imadequate di ey find, a sursmary of the most frequenl isswes whach
e g i (e course of the review process. This would provide usefisl direction for companies
secking to comply with the Guidance.

3. Focus on the Adequacy of Dischosures Concerning Recent, Major Physical Impacts and
Regulatory Developments

The growing cosis and risks of extreme westher events pravides a focal point for staff review
of climate disclosures. According 1o Swiss Re, the avernge wenther-related insurance indusiry
loss in the 1.8, was nhout S3 hillinn & year in the 980 compared to approximately $20 hillian
annusally by the end of thy decade. Today, rising 1o extrerne weather events
ane snpn]wanlly impacting ™ imsurance isdustry and will incressingly challenge the seciod's rk
i In coastal and | areas alike, LS. imsured losses
wumered by volaile weather events are stesply rising. Exireme weather events cost U.S.
property/casualty insurers more than $32 billion in losses in 2011,

Invessors in insarance companies are rot the crly ones affected by these issues. Extreme
wenlher is alnendy causing more besinesses and properties i be winsurable in the private
insuranee markets, lesving the higher risks and costs w governments, taxpayers, midividuals amd
companics in other industries. For example, sinee 1990, total government exposure o losses in
husrcans-expased states has risen more than 15-fold to $883 billion in 2011,

The expamsian of federal greenhouse gas (GHG) regulation aver the last twa years provides a
second focal paimt for review of disclosures. For example, EPA has issued GHG emissions
standards for passenger cars and light inucks (such as SUV) beginning with Model Year 2012,
issued regulatsons providing for (be phasmp m (begineing in January 2011 of GHG controls and
permit reguirements for new and “modified” large siationary sources of GHGs such as power
plants and faciories, issued GHG emissions standards for medium and heavy duty tnacks, and
Proposed New Source Performance Standants for electric generating uits, Califomia’s

i develop, including  cap-and-trale
program for GHGs. Important GHO repulations continee 1o be adoptod or extendid overseas
such s Australia’s sdoption of a brosdly spplicable carbon mx in Jae 2011, Chia's recent pilot
cap-and-trade progeam that will lead 10 & national emissions market in theee years, and the
European Union's decisson o regulate GHG emissions from aircrafil - that will materially affict
some 115, multinational firms.

4. Provide ( Training o C
Climate Risk Data

Finance Siall on Researching

In recent years, Bloomberg has become the market leades in bringing FSG data ta the
financial markets by i ing a wide variety of ¢l Fange mid ESG data o its
terminals, Ceres, in partnership with Blooenberg. prapases ta provids iraining to SEC all on
Thow 1o seview cli data on Bloomberg termisals, in arder 10 imgrove
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It was also in 2016 that we were treated to the damning quote about this campaign, ”divestment

through value destruction”, from one of its proponents (Michael Liebreich, the founder and
chairman of the advisory board of Bloomberg New Energy Finance).


https://www.newyorker.com/business/currency/the-climate-summit-of-money
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The Investor Summit on Climate Risk aims fo
energy, as set forth in the Paris Climate Summ
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The International Energy Agency has estimated that it will cost sixteen and a
half trillion dollars for the world to meet its collective Paris goals, and the
presenters at the conference sliced and diced this ambitious mandate from a
variety of angles. Panels on the disruptive potential of electric cars took place
alongside conversations about how to bring power to the more than one billion
people who are living without it. (Many speakers at the conference touted
investment in clean energy as an economic stimulus program, opening up new
markets and revitalizing old ones.) The environmental and financial perils of
remaining invested in fossil fuels was cast in a pixelated PowerPoint relief. “I
call this ‘divestment through value destruction,’” Michael Liebreich, the
founder and chairman of the advisory board of Bloomberg New Encrgy
Finance, said while pointing up at a scary-looking graph of coal’s recent
precipitous decline. Mark Lewis, a managing director at Barclays, estimated
that if companies and investors don't adequately anticipate shifts in the energy
markets, roughly thirty-four trillion dollars in value is at risk. “Investing in the
wrong type of asscts,” he said, “in fossil-fuel assets specifically, in an
environment where we're moving to a much less carbon-intensive world,
damages your wealth.” This analysis assumes that, if investors don't effect what
economists call “an orderly transition” by thoughtfully deflating the fossil-based
energy markets, climate change will catalyze its own much more “disorderly”
transition—deflating not only the fossil-based markets but, eventually, the
world financial system as we know it.



